
From: Grace Ockwell
To:  
Cc: Kristy Rusher; Kevin Taylor
Subject: LGOIMA request - Planter garden
Date: Friday, 6 November 2015 11:03:13 a.m.
Attachments: Fisk, Angus LGOIMA Planter boxes.pdf
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Dear Mr Fisk,
 
I refer to my phone call and email of Tuesday 3 November 2015 in which I committed to
 providing you with a written response to your request for information about the planter
 garden at 827 Cumberland Street.
 
In your email of 17 September 2015 you requested  "copies of all Council records
 pertaining to my dispute with the Council over having a planter garden at Council flats
 at 827 Cumberland St as outlined in the attachment".
 
I am attaching copies of all Council records which falls within the ambit of your request. 
 
Some information in the email dated 24 September 2015 from the Property Manager
 Kevin Taylor to the Chief Executive Officer's personal assistant Vivienne Harvey has
 been withheld.  The information is withheld pursuant to section 7(2)(f)(i) of the Local
 Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA). Withholding the
 information is necessary to maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through the
 free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to …employees in the course of
 their duty.
 
As we have withheld some information, you have the right, pursuant to section 27 of
 LGOIMA to have our decision reviewed by the Office of the Ombudsman who may be
 contacted at:
 
The Ombudsman
Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143
 
Ph 0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
With kind regards,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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From: Grace Ockwell 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 5:03 p.m.
To: 'Angus Fisk'
Cc: Kristy Rusher
Subject: RE: Failure to furnish information - LGOIMA request - 519092
 
Good afternoon Angus,
 
Just confirming the message I left on your answerphone this afternoon, that
 I will provide an answer to your request by this Friday.
 
Please accept my apology for the lack of response from the DCC - there has
 been a breakdown in communication between two DCC departments.
 
Feel free to telephone me on my direct dial 474 3487.  I am on leave
 tomorrow Wednesday and return to work on Thursday at 8:30 am.
 
Kind regards
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
                                                                      
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New
 Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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-----Original Message-----
From: Angus Fisk  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 4:29 p.m.
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Failure to furnish information - LGOIMA request - 519092
 
My request to you dated 17-09-2015 (and reminder of 02-10-2015) refer
 
 
 
I am disappointed that notwithstanding considerable patience on my part
I still await the provision of of information sought.    Further
appreciable delay will result in my making a complaint the the Ombudsman's
 Office
 
yours faithfully
 
Angus Fisk

mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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